MEMO

DATE: Monday 25 March 2024
TO: Member Associations

FROM: Paul Mollison
Director of High Performance

RE: Head Coach
2025 Australian Women’s Field Team

LACROSSE
AUSTRALIA

Please circulate to your Member Clubs and place on your State Association web site.

CALL FOR APPLICATIONS
Head Coach
2025 Australian Women’s Field Team

Applications are invited for the Head Coach position of the Australian Women's Field Team.
The Head Coach will lead the program and play a key role in preparing the team for the,

2025 ASPAC Women’s Lacrosse Championship — World Qualifier
Mon 6 —Sat 11 January 2025
Sunshine Coast QLD

If you have a sound background in coaching and a passion to lead this program, we welcome your

application.

Applications to be submitted electronically to:
LA, Director of High Performance; paul.mollison@lacrosse.com.au

Applicants MUST address the Key Selection Criteria in the *Position Description.

Position Description link: https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/fr14n2zmpgmao7ljf4mv0/2025-Australian-Women-s-

Field-Team-Head-Coach-PD.pdf?rlkey=ocn7a2rpn196attsOcfaev0gh&dI=0
Applications not addressing the Key Selection Criteria will not be considered.

Applications Close: Friday 26 April 2024, by Close of Business.
Interview Timelines: May 2023

Appointment: May 2023

Please Note: All applications will be acknowledged.

All applicants are not guaranteed an interview.

Paul Mollison

Director of High Performance
paul.mollison@Ilacrosse.com.au
www.lacrosse.com.au
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